
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

AGENDA 
 

DECEMBER 8, 2022 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 

Roll Call. 

 Pledge of Allegiance  

Approval of Minutes: November 10, 2022 

 
Rezoning      

(1) RZ-22-8 Mark Hancock Is Requesting Rezoning for 4553 Pine Tree Cir. from 
Vestavia Hills B-1.2 To Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of Office 
Development. 

 
(2) RZ-22-9 Lauren Savage Is Requesting Rezoning for 3105 Blue Lake Dr. from 

Vestavia Hills R-1 To Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of Office 
Development. 

 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 1 

 

 
           

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
 

NOVEMBER 10, 2022 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date 
at 6:00 PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic, in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and 
pursuant to orders from the Jefferson County Health Department Official requiring social 
distancing along with limits of attendees, this meeting was held with a portion of the 
Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote computer locations utilizing a 
Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members also were invited to 
attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. Chairman Vercher 
called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Mike Vercher, Chairman 
      Rick Honeycutt 

Lyle Larson 
      David Maluff 
      Jonathan Romeo 
      Erica Barnes     
      Hasting Sykes 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Ryan Farrell 
      Rusty Weaver 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
      Christopher Brady, City Engineer* 
 
      *Appeared via Zoom 
  

          
   APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Mr. Vercher stated that the minutes of the meeting October 13, 2022 are presented for 
approval. 
 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 2 

 
MOTION Motion to approve minutes was made by Mr. Romeo and second was by 

Mr. Larson.  Voice vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Honeycutt – yes                          Mr. Sykes – yes                                   
Ms. Barnes – yes                                Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Romeo – yes                                Mr. Maloof– yes                      
Mr. Vercher– yes          Motion carried. 

 
 
Final Plats 

Consent Agenda 
 
(1) FP-22-4 David R. & Rozanne S. Emory Are Requesting Final Plat 

Approval For Petro Facial’s Addition To South Birmingham 
Heights. The Purpose for This Request Is to Combine Lots. The 
Property Is Owned By David R. & Rozanne S. Emory and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.   

 
(2) FP-22-8 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat 

Approval For The Bray At Liberty Park First Addition. The 
Purpose for This Request Is To Resurvey Acreage Into A Lot. The 
Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills PB.   

 
(3) FP-22-9 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat 

Approval For Old Overton-First Sector Second Addition. The 
Purpose for This Request Is To Resurvey Acreage Into Four Lots. 
The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.   

 
(4) FP-22-10 David O’Brien Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For O’Brien’s 

Addition To Vestavia. The Purpose for This Request Is To 
Resurvey Acreage Into A Lot. The Property Is Owned By David 
O’Brien and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.   

 
(5) FP-22-11 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat 

Approval For Brayfield Residential Phase 1-A. The Purpose for 
This Request Is To Resurvey Acreage Into Five Lots. The Property 
Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills PB.   

 
Mr. Garrison explained the request and stated the items is ministerial. 
 
Mr. Vercher opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the 
Commission concerning this request, Mr. Vercher closed the public hearing and opened 
the floor for a motion. 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 3 

 
 
MOTION Motion to approve items 1-5 was made by Ms. Barnes and second was by 

Mr. Sykes.  Voice vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Honeycutt – yes                          Mr. Sykes – yes                                   
Ms. Barnes – yes                                Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Romeo – yes                                Mr. Maloof– yes                      
Mr. Vercher– yes          Motion carried. 

 
Rezoning      

(6) RZ-22-7 Gladys Bailey Is Requesting Rezoning for 3419 Ronlea Cir. 
from Vestavia Hills A and Vestavia Hills R-2 For The Purpose 
Of Residential Development. 

 
Mr. Garrison explained that the request was for vacant property that will eventually be 
incorporated into the adjacent residential properties. 
 
Mr. Vercher opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the 
Commission concerning this request, Mr. Vercher closed the public hearing and opened 
the floor for a motion. 
 
With the Commission finding that the application met all nine criteria as defined in 
Section 13.3.4 of the Vestavia Hills Zoning Ordinance 
  
MOTION        Mr. Larson made a motion to recommend Rezoning for 3419 Ronlea Cir. 
from Vestavia Hills A to R-2 as presented. Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Honeycutt – yes                          Mr. Sykes – yes                                   
Ms. Barnes – yes                                Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Romeo – yes                                Mr. Maloof– yes                      
Mr. Vercher– yes          Motion carried. 

 
 
Conrad Garrison, City Planner 



11/18/22, 8:11 AM about:blank

about:blank 1/2

Property Information

Action Requested:

Setbacks

Owner Information

Rezoning Application

RZ-22-8
Submitted On: Nov 3, 2022

Applicant

  Mark Hancock
   2054973284

  amanda@hancockbuilt.com

Primary Location

4553 PINE TREE CIR
 VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

Subject Property Address

4553 Pine Tree Cir. Vestavia, AL 35243

Tax Parcel ID Number

2800274001022

Legal Description

Lot 15, according to the Survey of Topfield Subdivision, as record in map book 42, Page 72, in the Probate Office of Jefferson
County, Alabama. 

Existing Parking Spaces

0

Proposed Parking Spaces

50

Submission Date

10/04/2022

Type of Project

New Commercial Development

From Existing Zoning Classification

R-1

To Requested Zoning Classification

O-1

For the Intended Purpose of:

Construction of an office building.

Acreage of Subject Property

1

Acreage of Property to be Disturbed

.9

Front

50

Back

15

Side

15

Open Space

--

Lot Coverage Percentage

0.75

Tree Save Plan - I acknowledge that a if this is a new non-
residential development or is a residential development in
excess of 3 units, that I am required to submit a tree save plan
concurrent with this application (excludes PUDs).

true

Applications must be either submitted by the owner of the
property or a representative duly appointed by the owner by

Property Owner Name

Mark Hancock



11/18/22, 8:11 AM about:blank

about:blank 2/2

Project Engineer Information (if applicable)

way of a notarized letter and/or power of attorney. Company Name

West Bham Rentals LLC

Owner Address City State Zip

2828 Old 280 Court Suite 200 Vestavia, AL 35243

Owner's Phone Number

205-222-5260

Email Address of Owner

mark@hancockbuilt.com

By checking this box, I hereby affirm that I am the
representative of the owner duly authorized to represent this
petition for rezoning. Simultaneously with this application, I am
submitting notarized documentation from the owner which
authorizes me to represent this case. If no authorization is
provided, this application cannot be processed.

true

Owner Representative/Responsible Party

Mark Hancock

Company Name

West Bham Rentals, LLC

Contact Email of Responsible Party

mark@hancockbuilt.com

Mailing Address of Responsible Party

2828 Old 280 Court Suite 200 Vestavia, AL 35243

Phone No. of Responsible Party

1

Email Address of Responsible Party

mark@hancockbuilt.com

Name

J.T. Murphy

Company

CCI Planning and Engineering

Mailing Address

3528 Vann Road Suite 105 Birmingham, AL 35235

Phone Number

205-655-1991

Email

jmurphy@ccipe.com



12/2/22, 10:12 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5336/28884/printable 1/1



Pi
ne

 T
re

e 
C

irc
le

 | 
C

ow
or

ki
ng

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

Re
zo

ni
ng

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n
Pr

op
os

ed
 S

ite
 P

la
n

C
O
U
R
TY
AR
D

50



Pi
ne

 T
re

e 
C

irc
le

 | 
C

ow
or

ki
ng

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

Re
zo

ni
ng

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n
Pr

op
os

ed
 G

ra
di

ng
 P

la
n



Pi
ne

 T
re

e 
C

irc
le

 | 
C

ow
or

ki
ng

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

Re
zo

ni
ng

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n
Pr

op
os

ed
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
la

n



Pi
ne

 T
re

e 
C

irc
le

 | 
C

ow
or

ki
ng

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

Re
zo

ni
ng

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n
Pr

op
os

ed
 B

ui
ld

in
g





11/18/22, 8:30 AM about:blank

about:blank 1/2

Property Information

Action Requested:

Setbacks

Owner Information

Rezoning Application

RZ-22-9
Submitted On: Nov 3, 2022

Applicant

  James Collins
   205-278-6287
  jcollins@turnerbatson.com

Primary Location

3105 BLUE LAKE DR
 VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

Subject Property Address

3105 Blue Lake Drive

Tax Parcel ID Number

--

Legal Description

Lot 26, according to the Survey of Topfield Subdivision, as recorded in Map Book 42 page 72 in the Probate Office of Jefferson
County, Alabama.

Existing Parking Spaces

0

Proposed Parking Spaces

18

Submission Date

11/02/2022

Type of Project

New Commercial Development

From Existing Zoning Classification

VH R-1: Low Density Residential District

To Requested Zoning Classification

VH 0-1: Office Park District

For the Intended Purpose of:

Medical Office Building

Acreage of Subject Property

0.58

Acreage of Property to be Disturbed

0.5

Front

30

Back

30

Side

20

Open Space

--

Lot Coverage Percentage

--

Tree Save Plan - I acknowledge that a if this is a new non-
residential development or is a residential development in
excess of 3 units, that I am required to submit a tree save plan
concurrent with this application (excludes PUDs).

true

Applications must be either submitted by the owner of the
property or a representative duly appointed by the owner by

Property Owner Name

Lauren Savage



11/18/22, 8:30 AM about:blank

about:blank 2/2

Project Engineer Information (if applicable)

way of a notarized letter and/or power of attorney. Company Name

--

Owner Address City State Zip

1801 Gadsden Highway, Trussville, AL 35173

Owner's Phone Number

205-999-4907

Email Address of Owner

plsjr5@msn.com

By checking this box, I hereby affirm that I am the
representative of the owner duly authorized to represent this
petition for rezoning. Simultaneously with this application, I am
submitting notarized documentation from the owner which
authorizes me to represent this case. If no authorization is
provided, this application cannot be processed.

true

Owner Representative/Responsible Party

Jamie Collins

Company Name

TurnerBatson Architects

Contact Email of Responsible Party

jcollins@turnerbatson.com

Mailing Address of Responsible Party

1950 Stonegate Drive, Suite 200, Birmingham, AL 35242

Phone No. of Responsible Party

205-278-6287

Email Address of Responsible Party

jcollins@turnerbatson.com

Name

Andrew Phillips

Company

Schoel Engineering

Mailing Address

1001 22nd Street South, Birmingham, AL 35205

Phone Number

205-313-1154

Email

aphillips@schoel.com



12/2/22, 8:41 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5925/29007/printable 1/1



RE
V

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

C
HE

C
KE

D
 B

Y:
FI

EL
D

 D
A

TE
:

FI
EL

D
 C

RE
W

:
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.: O
F

Copyright  c  2022 Schoel Engineering Company, Inc.

1
1

22
47

0

EX
HI

BI
T

A
.S

.P
.

K.
J.

F.
10

/2
0/

22

3105 BLUE LAKE DRIVE, VESTAVIA HILLS, AL

EXHIBIT A - SITE PLAN

BLUE LAKE MRI

SI
TE

CA
HA

BA
 R

IV
ER

 R
OAD

I-4
59



4
8

9
.0

9
'

8
9

8
FL

 x
x"

 R
C

P
=4

F
R

C
FL

C
F

R
C

FL
 x

x"
 R

C
P

=4
8

7.
8

8
'

W
V

FHFH

P
ol

e

W
M

W
M

W
M

P
ol

e

xx
" R

C
P

=4
8

5
.15

'
FL

 xxxx
F

FL
 x

x"
 R

C
P

=4
8

4
.8

9
'

W
M

Concrete

SS

S

SS

S

S

S

O
W

N
ER

 O
F 

R
EC

O
R

D
:

N
A

M
E

M
A

IL
IN

G
 A

D
D

R
ES

S
ZO

N
ED

: (
X

X
X

X
)

D
B

 (
X

X
X

X
) 

/ 
P

G
 (

X
X

X
X

)

O
W

N
ER

 O
F 

R
EC

O
R

D
:

N
A

M
E

M
A

IL
IN

G
 A

D
D

R
ES

S
ZO

N
ED

: (
X

X
X

X
)

D
B

 (
X

X
X

X
) 

/ 
P

G
 (

X
X

X
X

)

O
W

N
ER

 O
F 

R
EC

O
R

D
:

N
A

M
E

M
A

IL
IN

G
 A

D
D

R
ES

S
ZO

N
ED

: (
X

X
X

X
)

D
B

 (
X

X
X

X
) 

/ 
P

G
 (

X
X

X
X

)

P
IN

E 
TR

EE
 C

IR
C

LE
(5

0
' R

.O
.W

.)

BLUE LAKE DRIVE (50' R.O.W.)

G

G

G

G

GGGG
G

2
" S

te
el

2" Steel

W
W

WW
WW

WW

W
WWW

WW
W

W
WWW

WW

WWWWW
W

W
WW

W
W

WW

W

WW
6

" W
at

er

SS

50' Building Setback Line

3
5

' B
ui

ld
in

g 
S

et
b

ac
k 

Li
ne

C
en

te
rli

ne
 12

'
U

til
ity

 E
as

em
en

t

G

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
WW

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

WWWWWWWWW
WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

WWWWWWWWWWW
WWWWWWWWWW

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
12"W 12" Water W 2WW 12"WW 2"" WW" 2"WW 122122 WW

WWW
Water Wate WWWt WWWWWWWWWWW

WWW
WWWWWWWWater WWWWW

nnnnnnnnnnn dddddddddddinininiinnnnn 0' Build uil 0' Build 0' Build Bu 0000000000050550550555055505055505055550055005000555555555555555

20
'

40
'

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E 

N
O

TE
S

:
1.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 O
N

 T
H

E 
S

IT
E.

 R
EP

A
IR

 D
A

M
A

G
ED

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 T

O
 O

W
N

ER
'S

 S
A

TI
S

FA
C

TI
O

N
 A

T 
N

O
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L 
C

O
S

T.

2
.

V
ER

IF
Y

 Q
U

A
N

TI
TI

ES
 O

N
 P

LA
N

S
 B

EF
O

R
E 

P
R

IC
IN

G
 W

O
R

K 
A

N
D

 P
R

O
V

ID
E 

P
LA

N
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

IN
 S

IZ
ES

 A
N

D
 V

A
R

IE
TI

ES
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 P

LA
N

T 
LI

S
T.

3
.

A
LL

 P
LA

N
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

G
U

A
R

A
N

TE
ED

 O
N

E 
FU

LL
 Y

EA
R

, F
R

EE
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
N

 L
A

B
O

R
 &

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L.

 S
EP

A
R

A
TE

 A
G

R
EE

M
EN

T 
W

IT
H

 IN
S

TA
LL

ER
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
P

R
O

V
ID

ED
, T

O
 IN

C
LU

D
E 

C
O

N
TA

C
T 

N
A

M
E/

P
H

.
N

U
M

B
ER

S

4
.

S
O

D
 A

LL
 A

R
EA

S
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E 

P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 S
EE

D
 A

LL
 O

TH
ER

S
.

5
.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T 
M

A
Y

 O
R

 M
A

Y
 N

O
T 

A
T 

H
IS

/H
ER

 D
IS

C
R

ET
IO

N
 A

C
C

EP
T 

S
U

B
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
S

.

6
.

P
R

O
V

ID
E 

FR
ES

H
LY

 D
U

G
 T

R
EE

S
 A

N
D

 S
H

R
U

B
S

. D
O

 N
O

T 
U

S
E 

N
A

TU
R

A
LL

Y
 C

O
LL

EC
TE

D
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
.

7.
P

LA
N

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
S

TO
R

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E 

S
IT

E 
M

O
R

E 
TH

A
N

 8
 H

O
U

R
S

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

H
EE

LE
D

 IN
 W

IT
H

 M
U

LC
H

 A
N

D
 K

EP
T 

M
O

IS
T.

8
.

IN
S

TA
LL

 A
LL

 P
LA

N
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 A
LL

 L
O

C
A

L 
C

O
D

ES
 A

N
D

 O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
ES

.

9
.

S
TA

KE
 P

LA
N

T 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
B

Y
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T 
B

EF
O

R
E 

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

. A
D

J
U

S
T 

S
TA

KE
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 A

S
 D

IR
EC

TE
D

.

10
.

A
LL

 P
LA

N
TS

 S
H

A
LL

 M
EE

T 
S

P
EC

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
. R

O
O

TB
A

LL
S

 S
H

A
LL

 M
EE

T 
O

R
 E

X
C

EE
D

 S
IZ

E 
S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

S
 S

ET
 F

O
R

TH
 IN

 A
N

S
I 2

6
0

.1,
 'A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

 F
O

R
 N

U
R

S
ER

Y
 S

TO
C

K'
. M

A
IN

 L
EA

D
ER

S
 O

F 
A

LL
 T

R
EE

S
 S

H
A

LL
R

EM
A

IN
 IN

TA
C

T.

11
.

M
U

LC
H

 P
LA

N
T 

P
IT

S
 A

N
D

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 B
ED

S
 W

IT
H

 P
IN

E 
S

TR
A

W
 O

R
 S

H
R

ED
D

ED
 W

O
O

D
 C

H
IP

S
 T

O
 A

 D
EP

TH
 O

F 
3

 IN
C

H
ES

.

12
.

P
R

EP
A

R
E 

A
LL

 T
O

P
S

O
IL

 T
O

 B
E 

U
S

ED
 IN

 A
LL

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 A
R

EA
S

 IN
 T

H
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 P
R

O
P

O
R

TI
O

N
S

:

4
 P

A
R

TS
 T

O
P

 S
O

IL
2

 P
A

R
TS

 D
EC

O
M

P
O

S
ED

 O
R

G
A

N
IC

 M
A

TT
ER

1 P
A

R
T 

A
P

P
R

O
V

ED
 S

O
IL

 A
M

EN
D

M
EN

T
1 P

A
R

T 
M

Y
C

H
O

R
IZ

A
E 

FU
N

G
I P

ER
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 S
P

EC
'S

13
.

R
EM

O
V

E 
FR

O
M

 S
IT

E 
A

N
Y

 P
LA

N
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

W
H

IC
H

 T
U

R
N

S
 B

R
O

W
N

 O
R

 D
EF

O
LI

A
TE

S
 W

IT
H

IN
 5

 D
A

Y
S

 A
FT

ER
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
. R

EP
LA

C
E 

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

 W
IT

H
 A

P
P

R
O

V
ED

 S
P

EC
IF

IE
D

 P
LA

N
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L.

 

14
.

W
H

EN
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E 

W
O

R
K 

IS
 C

O
M

P
LE

TE
, L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T 
W

IL
L,

 U
P

O
N

 R
EQ

U
ES

T 
M

A
KE

 A
N

 IN
S

P
EC

TI
O

N
 T

O
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

E 
A

C
C

EP
TA

B
IL

IT
Y

.

15
.  

M
A

IN
TA

IN
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
U

N
TI

L 
TH

E 
J

O
B

 IS
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
 IN

 F
U

LL
 B

Y
 T

H
E 

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T 
U

N
LE

S
S

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

S
P

EC
IF

IE
D

.

16
.  

LO
C

A
TE

 P
LA

N
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
U

B
M

IT
TI

N
G

 B
ID

 /
 O

R
 Q

U
A

LI
FY

 B
ID

 W
IT

H
 R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

ED
 P

LA
N

T 
S

U
B

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

S
.  

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F 

B
ID

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TE
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

 A
C

C
EP

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

P
LA

N
T 

A
V

A
IL

A
B

IL
IT

Y
.

17
.  

A
LL

 T
R

EE
S

 W
IL

L 
B

E 
M

U
LC

H
ED

 W
IT

H
 P

IN
E 

S
TR

A
W

 O
R

 S
H

R
ED

D
ED

 W
O

O
D

 C
H

IP
S

, A
N

D
 B

E 
S

TA
KE

D
 A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
. S

TA
KE

S
 A

N
D

 G
U

Y
 W

IR
E 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

V
ED

 B
Y

 A
N

D
 R

EM
A

IN
 T

H
E 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 O
F 

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

.

N
O

TE
: A

LL
 U

TI
LI

TY
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 H

A
V

E 
B

EE
N

 P
R

O
V

ID
ED

 B
Y

 T
H

E
R

ES
P

EC
TI

V
E 

U
TI

LI
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 O

R
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

S
 A

R
E 

R
ES

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 D
A

M
A

G
E 

TO
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

, C
A

LL
 U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 O
R

 C
IT

Y
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 B

EF
O

R
E 

D
IG

G
IN

G
.

N
O

TE
:  

TH
E 

S
O

D
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
P

LA
C

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E 

P
R

EP
A

R
ED

S
U

R
FA

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

ED
G

ES
 IN

 C
LO

S
E 

C
O

N
TA

C
T,

 C
R

A
C

KS
B

ET
W

EE
N

 B
LO

C
KS

 O
F 

S
O

D
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
C

LO
S

ED
 W

IT
H

 S
M

A
LL

P
IE

C
ES

 O
F 

S
O

D
, A

N
D

 A
C

C
EP

TA
B

LE
 L

O
A

M
Y

 T
O

P
 S

O
IL

 S
H

A
LL

B
E 

U
S

ED
 T

O
 F

IL
L 

J
O

IN
TS

.  
TH

E 
EN

TI
R

E 
S

O
D

D
ED

 A
R

EA
 S

H
A

LL
TH

EN
 B

E 
TA

M
P

ED
 IN

 P
LA

C
E 

IN
 A

 S
A

TI
S

FA
C

TO
R

Y
 M

A
N

N
ER

A
N

D
 W

A
TE

R
ED

 A
S

 N
EC

ES
S

A
R

Y
.

N
O

TE
:  

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

, L
ES

S
EE

, O
R

 H
IS

 A
G

EN
T 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

R
ES

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 P

R
O

V
ID

IN
G

, M
A

IN
TA

IN
IN

G
, A

N
D

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

N
G

 A
LL

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 IN
 A

 H
EA

LT
H

Y
 A

N
D

 G
R

O
W

IN
G

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
, A

N
D

 F
O

R
 K

EE
P

IN
G

 IT
 F

R
EE

 F
R

O
M

 R
EF

U
S

E 
A

N
D

D
EB

R
IS

.  
A

LL
 U

N
H

EA
LT

H
Y

 A
N

D
 D

EA
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

R
EP

LA
C

ED
 W

IT
H

IN
 O

N
E 

Y
EA

R
 A

FT
ER

 N
O

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

R
D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
N

EX
T 

A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

TE
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 P

ER
IO

D
,

W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 C
O

M
ES

 F
IR

S
T.

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
V

E
S

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS

FR
O

N
TA

G
E

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
:

2
6

6
 L

.F
. O

F 
8

' L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E 
S

TR
IP

 -
 1 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 T
R

EE
 P

ER
 5

0
 L

.F
. O

R
 1

U
N

D
ER

S
TO

R
Y

 T
R

EE
 P

ER
 4

0
 L

.F
. &

 1 
3

-G
A

L.
 S

H
R

U
B

 P
ER

 3
 L

.F
. O

R
 1

5
-G

A
L.

 S
H

R
U

B
 P

ER
 5

 L
.F

.

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 T
R

EE
S

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 =

 6
 (

5
.3

2
)

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 T
R

EE
S

 P
R

O
V

ID
ED

 =
 6

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

3
-G

A
L.

 S
H

R
U

B
S

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 =

 8
9

 (
8

8
.6

7)
FR

O
N

TA
G

E 
3

-G
A

L.
 S

H
R

U
B

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 =

10
6

P
E

R
IM

E
TE

R
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

:
11

6
 L

.F
. O

F 
5

' L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E 
S

TR
IP

 -
 1 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 T
R

EE
 P

ER
 5

0
 L

.F
. O

R
 1

U
N

D
ER

S
TO

R
Y

 T
R

EE
 P

ER
 4

0
 L

.F
. &

 1 
3

-G
A

L.
 S

H
R

U
B

 P
ER

 3
 L

.F
. O

R
 1

5
-G

A
L.

 S
H

R
U

B
 P

ER
 5

 L
.F

.

P
ER

IM
ET

ER
 T

R
EE

S
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 =
 3

 (
2

.3
2

)
P

ER
IM

ET
ER

 T
R

EE
S

 P
R

O
V

ID
ED

 =
 3

P
ER

IM
ET

ER
 S

H
R

U
B

S
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 =
 3

9
 (

3
8

.6
7)

P
ER

IM
ET

ER
 S

H
R

U
B

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 =

 4
4

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

C
HE

C
KE

D
 B

Y:
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.:

Schoel.com

22
47

0
G

. D
O

N
N

EL
LY

M
. R

O
BI

N
SO

N
11

.0
2.

20
22

3105 BLUE LAKE DRIVE, VESTAVIA HILLS, AL

EXHIBIT OPTION  II

BLUE LAKE MRI

EX
H

IB
IT

 O
N

LY
N

O
T 

FO
R

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

PL
A

N L-
1.

0

PL
AN

T 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

PL
AN

T 
SC

H
ED

U
LE



DR
AF

T



DR
AF

T




